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grantli2022@u.northwestern.edu

From: Jacqueline Stevens <jacqueline-stevens@northwestern.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 10:00 AM
To: Grant Yuan Li
Subject: Fw: FOIA Request GSA-2021-001513 Submitted

 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Jacqueline Stevens <jacqueline-stevens@northwestern.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 6:04 PM 
To: Cassie Trangsrud - LG 
Subject: Re: FOIA Request GSA-2021-001513 Submitted 
 
Dear Ms. Transgrud, 
I hope this finds you well. 
Still waiting for a response.  These are public comments; no redactions needed. I am really baffled.  "COVID" and 
"understaffing" are problems that require the GSA to find more funding to meet the mandate of the FOIA.   My hunch is 
that the transaction time you are spending following up on this is longer than it would take to just send the requested 
information. 
Thanks and best wishes for the holiday, 
Jackie 
________________________________________ 
From: Cassie Trangsrud - LG <cassie.trangsrud@gsa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 11:38 AM 
To: Jacqueline Stevens 
Cc: Caleb Page Young 
Subject: Re: FOIA Request GSA-2021-001513 Submitted 
 
Dr. Stevens, 
 
Unfortunately, due to COVID and understaffing, we are often unable to meet our estimated completion dates. I have 
requested an updated completion date from the FOIA analyst assigned to this FOIA and will respond with that 
information as soon as possible. 
 
Best and please stay safe, 
 
Cassie Trangsrud 
 
On Wed, Nov 10, 2021 at 12:35 PM Jacqueline Stevens <jacqueline-stevens@northwestern.edu<mailto:jacqueline-
stevens@northwestern.edu>> wrote: 
Dear Ms. Transgrud, 
thank you for the follow up from early October.  It is now well past the statutory deadline and also the "end of October."  
Can you please release all responsive documents immediately? 
Thank you, 
Jacqueline Stevens 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Cassie Trangsrud - LG <cassie.trangsrud@gsa.gov<mailto:cassie.trangsrud@gsa.gov>> 
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Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 1:23 PM 
To: Jacqueline Stevens 
Cc: Gabriel Etienne Petersen 
Subject: Re: FOIA Request GSA-2021-001513 Submitted 
 
Dr. Stevens, 
 
I've followed up with the FOIA analyst and the SME has estimated that it will be complete by the end of October. 
 
I will keep you posted if I have any updates. 
 
 
On Thu, Sep 30, 2021 at 3:36 PM Jacqueline Stevens <jacqueline-stevens@northwestern.edu<mailto:jacqueline-
stevens@northwestern.edu><mailto:jacqueline-stevens@northwestern.edu<mailto:jacqueline-
stevens@northwestern.edu>>> wrote: 
Hi there, 
Just writing to follow up on my FOIA request for comments on a FAR.  32 business days have passed since it was received 
by GSA, beyond the deadlines of the FOIA statute.  I would appreciate it if you could share with me an estimated date of 
completion. 
Thank you, 
Jacqueline Stevens 
 
________________________________________ 
From: no-reply@foiaonline.gov<mailto:no-reply@foiaonline.gov><mailto:no-reply@foiaonline.gov<mailto:no-
reply@foiaonline.gov>> <no-reply@foiaonline.gov<mailto:no-reply@foiaonline.gov><mailto:no-
reply@foiaonline.gov<mailto:no-reply@foiaonline.gov>>> 
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 4:25 PM 
To: Jacqueline Stevens 
Subject: FOIA Request GSA-2021-001513 Submitted 
 
This message is to confirm your request submission to the FOIAonline application: View 
Request<https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.foiaonline.gov/foiaonline/action/public/submissionDetails?tracking
Number=GSA-2021-
001513&type=request__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!AKDuWLlCzPYJ0ssnFIoxPmFREahzcFkSsITMO3W8OyqgOB8hZk
Nbxa-Ffx95j1FcEaJ3mbYsd2DfWzg$>. Request information is as follows: 
 
  *   Tracking Number: GSA-2021-001513 
  *   Requester Name: Dr. Jacqueline Stevens 
  *   Date Submitted: 08/16/2021 
  *   Request Status: Submitted 
  *   Description: I am seeking all public comments and respective agency responses to FAR 15.404-4 Profits 
(https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.acquisition.gov/far/15.404-
4__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!VL9UqoNb5OIkYz-
eczhcREXEkKzblOZcdlktBNGn35ayUPPHST_Fy9C2XEnKNvM9Si2r82Iyd2CiFDlo9T_RAUuC_DLQp2LmZFqi4r23fwkKciim$  <
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.acquisition.gov/far/15.404-
4__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!Ax_MG3deYmTI3YbPL8_0WlElE-
jA0p_KdRlu5XfhknRYp5IbnxnwII_Hs4u50R8XnGe1Lcr80xFNT8s$><https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.acquisitio
n.gov/far/15.404-
4__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!FJJR4y0jkyiO_xOMTwk1IiIhLoq0lEFvOHlqkPD3DHzlt0mYqakDQ6vRKXjU0J0tnSY40Ro
XrdpfjrE$><https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.acquisition.gov/far/15.404-
4__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!AKDuWLlCzPYJ0ssnFIoxPmFREahzcFkSsITMO3W8OyqgOB8hZkNbxa-
Ffx95j1FcEaJ3mbYs6jPvQ6M$>) and the following relevant Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) amendments. 
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The public comments and agency responses I am seeking are for the following: 
1. 61 FR 48380 (https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-1996-09-12/pdf/96-
23392.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!VL9UqoNb5OIkYz-
eczhcREXEkKzblOZcdlktBNGn35ayUPPHST_Fy9C2XEnKNvM9Si2r82Iyd2CiFDlo9T_RAUuC_DLQp2LmZFqi4r23f6oKJbeJ$  <
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-1996-09-12/pdf/96-
23392.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!Ax_MG3deYmTI3YbPL8_0WlElE-
jA0p_KdRlu5XfhknRYp5IbnxnwII_Hs4u50R8XnGe1Lcr8SnnbbjY$><https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.go
v/content/pkg/FR-1996-09-12/pdf/96-
23392.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!FJJR4y0jkyiO_xOMTwk1IiIhLoq0lEFvOHlqkPD3DHzlt0mYqakDQ6vRKXjU0J0t
nSY40RoXs4oxXhM$><https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-1996-09-12/pdf/96-
23392.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!AKDuWLlCzPYJ0ssnFIoxPmFREahzcFkSsITMO3W8OyqgOB8hZkNbxa-
Ffx95j1FcEaJ3mbYsnyE7dtQ$>) from September 12, 1996. 
2. 61 FR 52998 (https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-1996-10-09/pdf/96-
25941.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!VL9UqoNb5OIkYz-
eczhcREXEkKzblOZcdlktBNGn35ayUPPHST_Fy9C2XEnKNvM9Si2r82Iyd2CiFDlo9T_RAUuC_DLQp2LmZFqi4r23f7n2agHu$  
<https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-1996-10-09/pdf/96-
25941.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!Ax_MG3deYmTI3YbPL8_0WlElE-
jA0p_KdRlu5XfhknRYp5IbnxnwII_Hs4u50R8XnGe1Lcr8cJT7Ois$><https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov
/content/pkg/FR-1996-10-09/pdf/96-
25941.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!FJJR4y0jkyiO_xOMTwk1IiIhLoq0lEFvOHlqkPD3DHzlt0mYqakDQ6vRKXjU0J0t
nSY40RoX6fyxlVE$><https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-1996-10-09/pdf/96-
25941.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!AKDuWLlCzPYJ0ssnFIoxPmFREahzcFkSsITMO3W8OyqgOB8hZkNbxa-
Ffx95j1FcEaJ3mbYsPaz4xeY$>) from October 9, 1996. 
3. 61 FR 57622 (https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-1996-11-07/pdf/96-
28635.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!VL9UqoNb5OIkYz-
eczhcREXEkKzblOZcdlktBNGn35ayUPPHST_Fy9C2XEnKNvM9Si2r82Iyd2CiFDlo9T_RAUuC_DLQp2LmZFqi4r23f3zwrPTq$  <
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-1996-11-07/pdf/96-
28635.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!Ax_MG3deYmTI3YbPL8_0WlElE-
jA0p_KdRlu5XfhknRYp5IbnxnwII_Hs4u50R8XnGe1Lcr8ZtU5wJ8$><https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.g
ov/content/pkg/FR-1996-11-07/pdf/96-
28635.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!FJJR4y0jkyiO_xOMTwk1IiIhLoq0lEFvOHlqkPD3DHzlt0mYqakDQ6vRKXjU0J0t
nSY40RoXNrMaCYo$><https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-1996-11-07/pdf/96-
28635.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!AKDuWLlCzPYJ0ssnFIoxPmFREahzcFkSsITMO3W8OyqgOB8hZkNbxa-
Ffx95j1FcEaJ3mbYsJPuwog0$>) from November 7, 1996. 
4. 62 FR 26640 (https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-1997-05-14/pdf/97-
12337.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!VL9UqoNb5OIkYz-
eczhcREXEkKzblOZcdlktBNGn35ayUPPHST_Fy9C2XEnKNvM9Si2r82Iyd2CiFDlo9T_RAUuC_DLQp2LmZFqi4r23f2aSE3NZ$  <
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-1997-05-14/pdf/97-
12337.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!Ax_MG3deYmTI3YbPL8_0WlElE-
jA0p_KdRlu5XfhknRYp5IbnxnwII_Hs4u50R8XnGe1Lcr8OXMfqao$><https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.g
ov/content/pkg/FR-1997-05-14/pdf/97-
12337.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!FJJR4y0jkyiO_xOMTwk1IiIhLoq0lEFvOHlqkPD3DHzlt0mYqakDQ6vRKXjU0J0t
nSY40RoX8CuFSAs$><https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-1997-05-14/pdf/97-
12337.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!AKDuWLlCzPYJ0ssnFIoxPmFREahzcFkSsITMO3W8OyqgOB8hZkNbxa-
Ffx95j1FcEaJ3mbYsP0U_EvM$>) from May 15, 1997. 
5. 62 FR 51224 (https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-1997-09-30/pdf/97-
25666.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!VL9UqoNb5OIkYz-
eczhcREXEkKzblOZcdlktBNGn35ayUPPHST_Fy9C2XEnKNvM9Si2r82Iyd2CiFDlo9T_RAUuC_DLQp2LmZFqi4r23f6ed_mbx$  
<https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-1997-09-30/pdf/97-
25666.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!Ax_MG3deYmTI3YbPL8_0WlElE-
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jA0p_KdRlu5XfhknRYp5IbnxnwII_Hs4u50R8XnGe1Lcr8LiR5q7Y$><https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.go
v/content/pkg/FR-1997-09-30/pdf/97-
25666.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!FJJR4y0jkyiO_xOMTwk1IiIhLoq0lEFvOHlqkPD3DHzlt0mYqakDQ6vRKXjU0J0t
nSY40RoX2ZGelas$><https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-1997-09-30/pdf/97-
25666.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!AKDuWLlCzPYJ0ssnFIoxPmFREahzcFkSsITMO3W8OyqgOB8hZkNbxa-
Ffx95j1FcEaJ3mbYs19DEsTk$>) from September 30, 1997. 
6. 69 FR 25274 (https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2004-05-05/pdf/04-
9752.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!VL9UqoNb5OIkYz-
eczhcREXEkKzblOZcdlktBNGn35ayUPPHST_Fy9C2XEnKNvM9Si2r82Iyd2CiFDlo9T_RAUuC_DLQp2LmZFqi4r23f18Q8ePY$  
<https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2004-05-05/pdf/04-
9752.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!Ax_MG3deYmTI3YbPL8_0WlElE-
jA0p_KdRlu5XfhknRYp5IbnxnwII_Hs4u50R8XnGe1Lcr8PIqQrrk$><https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.go
v/content/pkg/FR-2004-05-05/pdf/04-
9752.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!FJJR4y0jkyiO_xOMTwk1IiIhLoq0lEFvOHlqkPD3DHzlt0mYqakDQ6vRKXjU0J0tn
SY40RoXXeS7Ivk$><https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2004-05-05/pdf/04-
9752.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!AKDuWLlCzPYJ0ssnFIoxPmFREahzcFkSsITMO3W8OyqgOB8hZkNbxa-
Ffx95j1FcEaJ3mbYsfCqR69M$>) from May 5, 2004. 
7. 74 FR 39262 (https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2009-08-06/pdf/E9-
18799.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!VL9UqoNb5OIkYz-
eczhcREXEkKzblOZcdlktBNGn35ayUPPHST_Fy9C2XEnKNvM9Si2r82Iyd2CiFDlo9T_RAUuC_DLQp2LmZFqi4r23f2Oe8Mgn$  
<https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2009-08-06/pdf/E9-
18799.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!Ax_MG3deYmTI3YbPL8_0WlElE-
jA0p_KdRlu5XfhknRYp5IbnxnwII_Hs4u50R8XnGe1Lcr8IXRTLKk$><https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.go
v/content/pkg/FR-2009-08-06/pdf/E9-
18799.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!FJJR4y0jkyiO_xOMTwk1IiIhLoq0lEFvOHlqkPD3DHzlt0mYqakDQ6vRKXjU0J0t
nSY40RoXPRd5jrE$><https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2009-08-06/pdf/E9-
18799.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!AKDuWLlCzPYJ0ssnFIoxPmFREahzcFkSsITMO3W8OyqgOB8hZkNbxa-
Ffx95j1FcEaJ3mbYs1hJ1BiE$>) from August 6, 2009. 
8. 77 FR 57949 (https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2012-09-18/pdf/2012-
21874.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!VL9UqoNb5OIkYz-
eczhcREXEkKzblOZcdlktBNGn35ayUPPHST_Fy9C2XEnKNvM9Si2r82Iyd2CiFDlo9T_RAUuC_DLQp2LmZFqi4r23f2Qt3rXl$  <
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2012-09-18/pdf/2012-
21874.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!Ax_MG3deYmTI3YbPL8_0WlElE-
jA0p_KdRlu5XfhknRYp5IbnxnwII_Hs4u50R8XnGe1Lcr8iYoGxnQ$><https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.g
ov/content/pkg/FR-2012-09-18/pdf/2012-
21874.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!FJJR4y0jkyiO_xOMTwk1IiIhLoq0lEFvOHlqkPD3DHzlt0mYqakDQ6vRKXjU0J0t
nSY40RoXkQf72zA$><https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2012-09-18/pdf/2012-
21874.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!AKDuWLlCzPYJ0ssnFIoxPmFREahzcFkSsITMO3W8OyqgOB8hZkNbxa-
Ffx95j1FcEaJ3mbYsMu1Z4fk$>) from September 18, 2012. 
9. 77 FR 60343 (https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2012-10-03/pdf/C1-2012-
21874.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!VL9UqoNb5OIkYz-
eczhcREXEkKzblOZcdlktBNGn35ayUPPHST_Fy9C2XEnKNvM9Si2r82Iyd2CiFDlo9T_RAUuC_DLQp2LmZFqi4r23f5N-
z6vw$  <https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2012-10-03/pdf/C1-2012-
21874.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!Ax_MG3deYmTI3YbPL8_0WlElE-
jA0p_KdRlu5XfhknRYp5IbnxnwII_Hs4u50R8XnGe1Lcr84-
TXqkM$><https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2012-10-03/pdf/C1-2012-
21874.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!FJJR4y0jkyiO_xOMTwk1IiIhLoq0lEFvOHlqkPD3DHzlt0mYqakDQ6vRKXjU0J0t
nSY40RoX3WS4TPg$><https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2012-10-03/pdf/C1-
2012-21874.pdf__;!!Dq0X2DkFhyF93HkjWTBQKhk!AKDuWLlCzPYJ0ssnFIoxPmFREahzcFkSsITMO3W8OyqgOB8hZkNbxa-
Ffx95j1FcEaJ3mbYsjETgUiM$>) from October 3, 2012. 
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Please note that I submitted a separate and distinct request for similar documents. These requests should be processed 
independently. 


